
 

81B-011 Providence Methodist Episcopal Church and Cemetery  
10610 Old Fort Road  
Fort Washington  
The one-story, three-bay Providence Methodist Episcopal Church, constructed in 1903, was designed 
in the Colonial Revival style to serve a small congregation in rural Fort Washington. In 1998, the 
historic church and education rooms were completely restored and were reconsecrated as the 
Providence Christian Community Service Center. 


